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1iMEMORANDUM-FOR: James M. Taylor

.
q

ExecutiveiDirector for Operations '

FROM: [ mff J. Chilk,-Secretary
,

-SUBJECT:- 'SECY-90-099-- ADDITION TO THE: NUCLEAR $ SAFETY: i

'RESEARCH REVIEW COMMITTEE (NSRRC) TO-REPLACE l
'' 'RESIGNED MEMBER, :

I
%

.

4
.

This is to-advise you that thefCommissionih'as-unanimously- I
approved -- the appointment of Dr. Dona'ld "L. ' Turcotte to' the J Nuclear' {
Safety'Research Review Committee. The Commission notes that Dr. '

Turcotte has previously; submitted a Confidential Statement of; |
Employment and, Financial Interests'which-was reviewed by-the-

'

]'.qOffice of the General Counsel. 3 Appropriate-conflict of interestls
-

advice was given by OGC to Dr. Turcotte:and to the: Director, ;

Office of-Research which would not~ prevent:Dr. Turcotte from !accepting membership'on the-Conmittee'.
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cc: Chairman Carr
iCommissioner-Roberts ;- LCommissioner Rogern-

Commissioner Curtiss
Commissioner Remick

~ OGC -

OIG l
.

- j

NOTE: THIS SRM AND THELSUBJECT SECY PAPER'WILL BE MADE PUBLICLY .I
AVAILABLE IN 10 WORKING' DAYS FROM THE DATE OF THIS: M
MEMORANDUM
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